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DESCRIPTION

Small collection of primarily township and range maps showing ownership of property, and
mostly maps created by M. E. Leverich, Land Attorney, ca. 1915. There are a few maps,
created by others, dated from the 1880s and 1900. These were formerly located in the
Library's map collection but were gathered together here for improved access.

1 oversize box, 2.5 linear ft.

HISTORICAL NOTE

M. E. Leverich was a woman attorney who began a land law practice in Arizona about 1901
and handled land sales for the government as its agent until 1916 when the practice was
taken over by John Page.

ACQUISITION

Various.

ACCESS

There are no restrictions on access to this collection.

COPYRIGHT

Requests for permission to publish material from this collection should be addressed to the
Arizona Historical Society - Tucson, Archives Department.

PROCESSING

Kim Frontz completed processing of this collection in September 2007,



Item list

Township 5 South Range 8 Fast probably near Florence, ca. 1915
Land owners include John D. Walker
Township 4 South Range 9 FEast near Florence
Includes Florence townsite, owners Levi Ruggles, John B. Allen,
Township 5 South Range 9 FEast near Florence

Includes owners Richard Sloan, George W. Brown, William R. Stone,
Peter R. Brady

Township 4 South Range 10 East
Includes owners Thomas McClellan, Santerio Yeseos, Charles W. Fuller
Township 6 South Range 8 FEast

Includes owners Esther A. Brockway, James M. Sligh, George F. Watson,
George H. Daily, W. Crandall

Township 18 South Range 15 East

Part of Coronado Forest Reserve, possibly near Helvetia, Pima County.
Includes owners Oscar Buckalew, Slaughter House 1906, James B. Seager

Township 20 South Range 20 East

Includes San Ignacio del Babocomari Land Grant and Babocomari Creek.
Owners include Thomas Larrieu, Conrad S. Hawkins, Mary A. Turner

Plat of Reickers Addition, City of Tucson
Owners written in include E. P. Riecker, P. B. Ziegler

Section of map showing Tucson area between Fifth Avenue and Fourth Avenue, between
Eleventh Street and Twelfth Street

Owners of lots include Buehman, Roskruge, Wood, Salazar.

Section map of Tucson's Block 180, area between Council Street, Alameda Street, Church
Street, and Eighth Avenue.

Owners listed are Parker & Gifford and Lazarus



